

energy products

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 17:53:26 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 21 6pm.docx (33.28 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 21 6pm tracked.docx (420.86 kB)

Current energy products are attached –

The minute is the version that was sent to the group on Monday with all of the questions in it, plus the tracked changes from today.

The note is the version showing all tracked changes that the group hasn't seen, with our DM's edits from today shown in blue highlighting.

I'll be in the office after my course tomorrow to update both of these (if it's needed).

Megan Chochla

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618